From: Warden, Robert W.

To: Conti, Riccardo; Alessi, Michael L; "Allison Rajakumar"; Andrew Broff; allison.athey@volvo.com; "Berman
David"; "Bishop. Zach"; Bradley Carter (bradley carter@intertek.com) ; Bob.Campbell@aftonchemical.com;
Castamen Chris"; Chrls Cauley; Jeff Clark; "Doyle Boese"; "Greg Birky"; Rich Grundza;
James. Gut2W|I|er@|nf|neum com; Hendershot, Kevin (kevin.hendershot@volvo.com); Kennedy. Steven; Mark
Cooper; James.Matasic@Iubrizol.com; McCord. James F.; Moritz, Jim (jim.moritz@intertek.com); "Pat
Eetterman"; Andrew.Ritchie@Infineum.com; "Rutherford, Jim"; Bob.Salgueiro@infineum.com; "Santos, Elisa";
Sean A. Mover; greg.shank@volvo.com; Johnson. Kurt D.

Subject: RE: Mack T-13 Task Force TelCon: Next Monday 9/30/13
Date: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 12:28:48 PM
Attachments: Mack T13 Meas Locations.xIsx

Mack T13 Task Force Call

9/30/13

Attendees:

Christian Porter Afton
Riccardo Conti ExxonMobil
Michael Alessi ExxonMobil
Pat Fetterman Infineum
Bob Salgueiro Infineum
Jim Gutzwiller Infineum
Jim Moritz Intertek

Jim Matasic Lubrizol
Bob Warden SwRI

Zack Bishop TEI

Mark Sutherland TEI

Jeff Clark TMC

Greg Shank Volvo/Mack

Call Purpose: Cover topics prior to NCDT Meeting this coming week. Discuss next face-to-face
meeting

Information for NCDT:

Greg and Mike stated that they now have six discrimination oils of different technologies that will be
shown at the NCDT meeting. The oxidation break in these oils is different in response to TMC 812-3.
Exxon will be running one of these discrimination oils, previously run at another lab, for
reproducibility purposes. NCDT will be collecting data at this meeting for an anticipated IN/OUT
decision in November.

There is still need for Southwest to confirm stand performance following the changes made at the
face to face meeting, Greg was planning on discussing this with Jim McCord at the NCDT meeting.

Build Workshop/Face-to-Face:

Lubrizol will be hosting a build-workshop for the DD13 the week of November 4% In the later half
of the week, Afton may host a T13 group meeting/stand inspection Christian Porter will confirm this
once he has checked with Bob Campbell. The current plan was to be up and running the stand run
on the reference oil at the time (shake-down now, going well), so a stand inspection will require a
shutdown to occur for a short time. Afton and Intertek have both offered to host a build workshop
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Exhaust

								Diameter of pipe @ measurement (mm)		Distance from turbine outlet (mm)		Straight Length Upstream (mm)		Straight Length Downstream (mm)		Using factory flex piece?

						XOM

						IAR

						SwRI		102		546		235		559		No

						Afton

						LZ





Inlet Air

								Diameter of pipe @ measurement (mm)		Distance from compressor inlet (along flow path) (mm)		Straight Length Upstream (mm)		Straight Length Downstream (mm)		Elbow Configuration After Measurement

						XOM

						IAR

						SwRI		152		915		648		267		2x 90deg.

						Afton

						LZ





EGR Outlet Temp

								Distance from clamp (mm)

						XOM

						IAR

						SwRI		127

						Afton

						LZ





Coolant Inlet

								Diameter of pipe @ measurement (mm)		Distance from flange (mm)

						XOM

						IAR

						SwRI		60		44.45

						Afton

						LZ





Coolant Outlet

								Diameter of pipe @ measurement (mm)		Distance from elbow end (mm)

						XOM

						IAR

						SwRI		60		115

						Afton

						LZ
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for the T13, however Afton would need a second engine for this to occur. Greg indicated that if it
were to be held at Afton, he may be able to get a few additional Volvo staff involved with the
workshop.

Other Items:
Also included is a file with measurement locations for some of the test control parameters for
population by each lab. Please reply to myself or Riccardo with data once available, thanks!

Regards,

Robert Warden

Southwest Research Institute®
Research Engineer

Fuels and Lubricants Research Division
p.(210)522-5621

c.(210)704-7059
robert.warden@swri.org

“The information in this email may be proprietary and may contain protected business information. This email is intended
to be reviewed and used only by the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this
email and its attachments, if any, and any use or disclosure of the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by email or telephone and permanently delete this email
from your system.”

From: Conti, Riccardo [mailto:riccardo.conti@exxonmobil.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 3:21 PM

To: Alessi, Michael L; 'Allison Rajakumar*; Andrew Broff; allison.athey@volvo.com; ‘Berman, David’;
‘Bishop, Zach'; Bradley Carter (bradley.carter@intertek.com); Bob.Campbell@aftonchemical.com;
‘Castanien, Chris'; Chris Cauley; Clark, Jeff (jac@astmtmc.cmu.edu); '‘Doyle Boese'; ‘Greg Birky’;
'Grundza, Rich'; James.Gutzwiller@infineum.com; Hendershot, Kevin (kevin.hendershot@volvo.com);
Kennedy, Steven; Mark Cooper; James.Matasic@lubrizol.com; McCord, James F.; Moritz, Jim
(jim.moritz@intertek.com); 'Pat Fetterman'; Andrew.Ritchie@Infineum.com; 'Rutherford, Jim’;
Bob.Salgueiro@infineum.com; 'Santos, Elisa'; '‘Schweitzer, Addison '; Richards, Scott M.; Sean A. Moyer;
greg.shank@volvo.com; Warden, Robert W.

Subject: Mack T-13 Task Force TelCon: Next Monday 9/30/13

We propose to have a short phone call next Monday, preferably in the afternoon, to review TF
position before the 10/2/13 NCDT meeting. Does 3pm EDT work for you?

Riccardo Conti

ExxonMobil Research and Engineering
Products Technology

600 Billingsport Road

Paulsboro, NJ 08066-0480

Tel. 856-224-2681
Fax 856-224-3904
E-mail: riccardo.conti@exxonmobil.com
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